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October 12, 2021 

MEETING NOTICE 

 

   

  TO:  Members of the Board Budget Committee 

    (Viera, Chair; Brooks; Caponegro; D’Amato; Foster; Peterson; 

    Teague; Torres)  

  FROM: Ms. Maria Viera, Committee Chair 

  RE:  Board Budget Committee Meeting 

     

 

Please be advised that the Board Budget Committee will meet as follows:  

  

 WHEN:    TUESDAY --- OCTOBER 19, 2021 

 TIME:      6:00 PM  

  WHERE:  Via WEBEX  

   (While we cannot meet in person, we will be meeting virtually.  

                                       Below are options for you to connect)  

      [5 members constitute a quorum for this meeting] 

 

Link: 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m1ab1b00324be89634dc6ced8f1067721 

Meeting Number:   2337 158 1784 

Password:   fgMNKEHC326 

Join by phone:  +1-646-992-2010 United States Toll (New York City) 

                +1-408-418-9388 United State Toll 

Access Code:  2337-158-1784 

 

 

AGENDA: 

 

 1.) FY2021 budget close out 

 2.) Update on FY2022 expenditures to date 

 

 

https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m1ab1b00324be89634dc6ced8f1067721

